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Denise Tay {LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, B November 2018 3:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd )
Cc SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: SGY8192L / TP : SKU3720U/LKK / DOA : 04/11/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKU 3720U on 7/11/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 1:08 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SGY8152L /TP : SKU3720U/LKK / DOA : 04/11/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S({408033)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November, 2018 12:04 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : SGY8192L/ TP : SKU3720U/LKK / DOA : 04/11/2018

Dear Catherine,



Cathérine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

——— e e e e e e
From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November, 2018 12:04 PM
To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’
Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)
Subject: Ol : SGY8192L / TP : SKU3720U/LKK / DOA : 04/11/2018
Attachments: SGY8192L - SAS.pdf; SKU3720U - SAS.pdf; SKU3720U - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

ADDRESS ;1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
PERSON TO CONTACT :  NANCY @ 6746 5405
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain
estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before
vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey. Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei L

Claims Assistant (Motor)
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapora 038885
DID © +65 6820 8194
Tel. . +85 6BZ9 9199
Fax | +65 6829 9247

ERGO

ERGO e ane of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represantad in more than 30 countrigs and concentrates
on Europe and Asla. ERGO iz part of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk carriars

W EMg0. COMm. 50



Used mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3
scCAarMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

o b= = S 'S :‘- ( Used

Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

09/ 2016 Honda Verel 2€68k 50 Down From 1.9E8% ® Froe VICOMW v slustion .
Post an Advertisement * Frae grooming and § months mainterance a
Sell it yourself! Advertics it at just = in-house workshap enuses qus ]
s 3ad = Member of SYTA and hime purchase assacistion n
$53 I..II"Itl| it's SOLD! = 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan m =
z L
JIB, YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTELTD |
up
Browse by Category d =Back (12 ) Next Sort by Date Posted | 20 resultsfpage v
23 vehicles mazda 3 hvanoed Soarch M) Submitl
Moded Frice Depreciation I Eng Cap Mikeage Weh Type
Search Selection mards 3 2015 Available

Mazda 3 1.5A 561,800 48,280 fyr 16-Sep-2015 1,496 o 60,238 ke Sedan Avallable

42000 Republic Autn Warranty Workshop Credit, Agent Unit, Maintained At Agent, 1 Owner, Enjay Exclusive [nterest Rates At 2.28%, 700 Loan,
Flease CalliSms Now For Enguiry And Viewing Appointment,

Republic Auto

el T-Me-2008 Taas: 15 Mazda 3 ~aeda fariln 3 e ] Marda, 3 o M

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof 60,800 $7,5980 fyr 30-0ct-2015 1,496 cc 47,000 km Sedan Available

10% Down Payment And Low Irterast Rate From 2. 78%! Very Well Mamtained And Low Mileage, & Years Warranty/Seracing By Platinum Motoring In
House Workshop, New $2k Metallic Paint Color Of Your Chaice .,

Posted: Ub-Pav-J01G ags: A0LS Mamda 3, 015 maeda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazoa s Hamia

Mazda 3 1.5A 560,188 £5,000 /yr 30-5ep-2015 1,456 oo 56,800 km Sedan Available

Single Owner And Fully Maintained By Agent Since Day Cne, Accident Free, Reliable Car With Spacious Cabin Space And Low Fuel Consumption For
Your Daidky Drive And Weekend Outing With Family, High Trade...

Karz Automabile

Mazda 3 1.54 Sunroaf 59,800 £7,690 fyr 21-Dec-2315 1,496 cc C1,B0E km Cedan Available

1 Crwner Only,! Geod Fuel Efficiency And Yery Well Maintained &nd Serviced Regularty. Call Now For Viewng.

In & Nutshell: Uber's unhired fleet cars

Hundreds of Uber's unhired cars have hit the used car market since the app shut down, Here's what you need to know ina nutshedl and why you
shoulkd cara.

Head thes artche

Mazda 3 1.5A 565,000 8,440 fyr 17-Dec-2015 1,406 oc 45,000 km Sedan Availahla
Mazda 3 Sadan 1.5 In Mateor Grey Colour Driven By 1 Owner. Good Fuel Eficency And Yery Well Maintained And Senaced Regularly With Only
Original Parts From Mazda. Running On Silent Bridgestone 167 ... bl
Mazda 3 HB 1.5A $60,000 $7.970 iy 22-Sep-2015 1,496 cc 38,773 km Hatchback Available
Sparty Mazda 3 Hatchback, 1 Owner, Ind Car, Low Mileage, Mot Ubsr, Well Maintained, Deal Cirect No Admin Charges Etc. Metallic Brown, Road Tax
Till Apr And Passed [nspection, Road Tax Tl Apr, Passed... e
Mazda 3 HB 1.54 §62,500 SE,120 jiyr 30-Mow-2015 1,496 oC 45,618 km Hatchiback Available
Comparng e

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2015&MOD=mazda 3&RPG=20& VEH=0&A... 07-Nov-18



Date:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

ERGO

07.11.2018 Sent via Fax
SGY 8192L/5L/pl )
SKU 37200
Email
FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SKU 37200

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

5GY 8192L

04.11.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PR3 on:

07.11.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

¥ H H = * | H ¢
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *, L ]( K. j,_“i ute
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pie Ltd LBS L:B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pre Ltd LKE LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1AS infinitl Appraisal Service PS Priority Services
IPK 1P Knights Pte Ltd VAL Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct sattlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

V  |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: ~ ) Pei Li 6820 5194 claims@ergo.com.s
. } Q Eer o
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247

Assessor use only:

Assignment Date;
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

ar nhy:
Assesser attended werkshop on:
Date;
Time
Inspector:

D Vehicle not availabla at the appointed date and time.

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Naote: Qur Inspection Is on o without admission to labllity basis.




Date:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

ERGO

07.11.2018 Sent via Fax
5GY 8192L/5L/pl
or
SKU 37200
Email
FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg

Pre-Repair Survey [PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: SKU 37200

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

SGY 8192L

04.11.2018

We acknowledge recelpt of your request for FRS on:

07.11.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

1 1 " s " rﬁ -1 * 7 s
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked J‘ K K. i:| W ,rl- o
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Ple Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pre Lid
FTA FarmTeam Censultancy Pte Lid LKE LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal Service P5 Priority Services
JPK 1P Knights Pte Ltd VAL ‘Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

v Others:

OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GiA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon recelpt of estimate.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Prepared by: M Pei Li 6825 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
signature: g FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only; Werkshop use anly;

As r attended works i
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time

Inspector:
Remarks: E Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Dur Inspection is on o without admission to Nobility basis.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquir'e PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
59571

SKU3720U
No

07 Nov 2018
MAZDA

Page 1 of |

MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT

Red

2015

P520293531
JIM6BM42A8G0312346
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$17,062.00

22 Jul 2015

22 Jul 2015

0

$12,062.00 401 /

Yes
21 Jul 2025
$9.046.00

21 Jul 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$58,700.00
$39,354.00
$48,400.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public Before DeregInputZFUNCTION_ID=F030...

OK

07-Nov-18
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FASTECT AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6

#01-46/48/50
SINGAPORE 417883

VEHICLE NO: SKU 37200

aTy PARTICULAR
1PCS FRONT BUMPER
2PCS FRONT BUMPER: SIDE RETAINERS @$35.70
1 SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS
1PCS FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
1PCS FRONT BUMER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH
2PCS FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS @$350.00
2PCS FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERS @$46:60
1 PCS FRONT GRILLE TOP
6 PCS FRONT GRILLE TOP RIVETS @%3.80
1PCS FRONT GRILLE TOP BRACKET
1PCS FRONT GRILLE
2PCS FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDINGS @$176.70
1PCS FRONT GRILLE LOGO
1 PCS FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
1PCS BONNET
2 PCS FRONT FENDERS @$450.00
2 PCS HEADLAMPS @$2800.00 » L k(w1 = ¥¥9)
1PCS FRONT LICENCE PLATE
LABOUR CHRAGES:

TO CHECK WIRING

TO REFILL AIRCON GAS

TO SPRAY RUSF PROOCFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

|_ s At sultants hence notify

ErEpray ',~:.-".I.-r£;
JE0 pantis) duning resorvey
LELT 1L ]
1noul Prejudica” basis

T 3iwed

W) 1 urveyed ang

i Subject to final ap rr.:--._u mm nmranca Company
Acknowledged by Repairey
Signature:

Date

/
“Cf Caq $1,031.70_—

Lo $71.40_ -
Aer. $50007
P $444.50
THr A $9270 _—

A < $700.00-/
A7 $92.80
no /e $335.00_—
LA $22.80
A $10240,/
tnqg $581 .EEL--\-“
Scllre  $35340~
SeA_ $4420 —
L $460.70 M

/T $1,067.30 o
<1 $900.00 X
CA%  $5600.00—
che T §2500

$11,984.50
$80.00 20

A $15000 X
A $80.00 X
$680.00 Y100
$1.50000 £,
TOTAL $14.474.50

¥l )
by3)-&¥
1ol ).y



' 7’4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE mE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapere 408933
e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R. GST Reg. No. 18-56071968-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref - CS/EGI18020108/Utbn2
RN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 27-11-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGY 81821 Veh. Inspected SKU 3720U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SGYB192U5L/pl Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 07/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAZ (A} c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JMEBMA2ABG0312346 Colour RED
Odometer 68602 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/45 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/11/2018 Inspection Date 07M11/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




Fer YW

1 7d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6255 31561 FAX: 256 4315

Reg. No. 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKU 3720U
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED / CUT 1,031.70 1.031.70
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @%35.70 BENT 71.40 71.40
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 444 50 444, 50
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH TORN 92.70 82.70
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS @$350.00 MOT NECESSARY T00.00 -
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERS NOT NECESSARY 92.80 =
1|FRONT GRILLE TOP DENTED/ 335.00 335.00
DEFORMED
B|FRONT GRILLE TOP RIVETS @33.80 NECESSARY 22.80 22.80
1|FRONT GRILLE TOP BRACKET MOT NECESSARY 102.40
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 581.60 581.60
2|FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDINGS @$176.70 SCRATCHED / 35340 353.40
CRACKED
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO SCRATCHED 44 20 4420
1{FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR. SEE 468,70 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,067.30 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT FENDERS @$450.00 TO REFAIR SEE S00.00 -
LABOUR
2|HEADLAMPS @352800.00 CRACKED 5,600.00 4.480.00
1|FROMT LICENCE PLATE CRACKED 25.00 25.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,508. 46
11,984.50 6,033.84
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 20.00
TO REFILL AIRCON GAS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING, NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING GB0.00 400.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT SUPPORT
PANEL BONMNET AND FRONT FENDERS.

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020108/Utbn2




' Ve Ve LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
"'_, = WA 51 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-_ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9507198-R Page No:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition

2 Py Workshop ($)) ($)

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 800.00
2.490.00 1,020.00

GRAND TOTAL 14,474.50 7,053.84
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,600.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020108/Utbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

HSCLAIMER DF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made solely for the wse and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Repert,




